
Kermit Williams, District 7 
President 
Randy Carter, District 4 
President Pro Tem 

PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

Patrice Waterman, District 1 
Don Woodward, District 2 
Mary Pietila, District 3 
Gloria Miller, District 5 
Dr. Doris Taylor Burks, District 6 

It is this Council's mission "To serve tlte citizens of Pontiac by co111111itti11g to help provide an enhanced quality of life 
for its residents,fostering the vision of afa111ily-}Nendly co1111111mity that is a great place to live, work and play." 

Call to order 

Invocation 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Authodzation to Excuse Councilmembcrs 

FORlVIAL MEETING 
February 19, 2019 

12:00 P.M. 
7pt Session of the 10th Council 

Amendments to nnd Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 

1. Meeting of Febrnary 12, 2019 

Recognition of Elected Officials 

Agenda Address 

Agenda Items 

City Council 
2. Resolution for Leona Smith. 

Planning 

Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A. 
Interim City Clerk 

3. Resolution to Approve Zoning Map Amendment ZMA 18-10, for 99 S. Jesse Street, to Change from R-1 One 
Family Dwelling, to R-2 .Two Family and Ten-ace Family Dwelling. 

4. Resolution to Approve Amending the Development Agreement for the Herny Ford Health Center Signs, 
Village at Bloomfield and Authorize the City Attorney to Prepare an Amendment to the Development 
Agreement for Mayor and City Council Signatures. 

5. Resolution to Approve a.Zoning Map Amendment ZMA 18-07, 600 E. Pike Street, to Change from R-1 One 
Family Dwelling to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling. 

Communication to the City Attorney thru the Mayor 
6. Status Update of Councilwoman Miller's Request for a Memorandum from the City Attorney detailing all of 



the Required Steps for a Zoning Ordinance including the Technical Review by Planning. This request was 
made during the Febrnaiy 12, 2019 Council Session. 

Public Comment 

.Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments 

Adjournn~cnt 



MINUTES 



February 12, 2019 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

70th Session of the Tenth Council 

A Study Session of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Tuesday, 
Febrnaiy 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. by Councihnan Donald Woodward. 

Call to Order 

Roll Call· 

Members Present: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Woodward. 
Members Absent: Ca1ter, Waterman and Williams. 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quornm. 

19-39 Excuse Councilmembers Randy Carter, Patrice Waterman and Kermit Williams for 
personal reasons. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

19-40 
Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Woodward 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

Approval of the Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson 

--_, Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Woodward and Miller 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-41 Approve minutes of February 5, 2019. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Miller. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Woodward, Miller and Pietila 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

1 



February 12, 2019 

Six (6) individuals addressed the body during public comment. 

Presentation - Finance Department - Financial Impact of Gene_ral Motors. 

Point of Privilege for Kendall Wright to speak about the AKA Debutante Scholarship. 

19-42 Suspend the Rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by 
Councilperson Miller. 

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila, and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-43 Postpone for three weeks the resolution on Property Transfer Affidavits. Moved by 
Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-44 Suspend the Rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Woodward, Miller, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-45 Postpone for three weeks the resolution to approve the Mayor's request to amend 
the Youth Recreation in accordance with the Williams International Education Funding for Fiscal 
year 2018-2019 and the resolution to approve the Rollover Budget Amendments from Fiscal Year 
2017-2018 as requested by the Mayor and Department of Public Wo.-Ics as detailed in the 
attachment labeled Exhibit A. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and second by Councilperson Tylor
Burks. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Woodward · 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

2 



February 12, 2019 

19-46 Suspend the Rules to vote. Moved by Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by 
Councilperson Pietila. 

Ayes: Miller, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Woodward 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

19-47 Resolution to approve Zoning Map Amendment ZMA 18-09 for 19 Liberty Street, 
to change from R-1, One Family Dwelling, to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling. Moved by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks and second by Councilperson Pietila. 

Whereas, the City has received an application for a Zoning Map Amendment for 19 Liberty Street, 
identified as PIN 64-14-29-307-012 from James Trevor Daniel and the applicant's petition is for the 
rezoning of the aforementioned parcel; and, 
Whereas, the Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request in regards to the City's 
Master Plan and the request conforms to the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 
Whereas, the Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning and the requirements set fo1th by 
Section 6.804 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Planning Division has detemlined the aforementioned 
request and proposed intended use of the property complies with the City of Pontiac Zoning Ordinance; 
and, 
Whereas, in accordance with procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it relates to 
Zoning Map Amendments, the request has undergone the required: Teclulical Review, Public Hearing, 
and Planning Commission recommendation; ·and 
Whereas, on November 28, 2018, a Public Hearing was held, and ill consideration of public opinion, the 
Planning Conunission recommends City Council approve the Zoning Map Amendment request for 19 
Libe1ty Street, approving the change from the current R-1 One Family Dwelling District to R-3 Multiple 
Family Dwelling District; and 
Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved, that the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 
Commission recommendation for the Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 18-09) request for 19 Liberty 
Street, also known as PIN 64-14-29-307-012, to amend the cun-ent site zoning from R-1 One Fanlily 
Dwelling District to R-3 Multiple Family Dwelling Dishict. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Woodward and Miller 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. · 

Communications 
Communication from the Mayor 

3 



February 12, 2019 

The Mayor.provided the infonnation that Council President Pro Tem Ca1ter requested about the Medical 
Marihuana Working Groups. 

Communication to the City Attorney thtu the Mayor . 
Councilperson Miller requested a memorandum from the City Attorney detailing all of the required steps 
for a zoning ordinance including the technical review by Planning. She requested that the City Attorney 
provide the memorandum by Monday, Febtuaty 18, 2019. 

Councihnan Don Woodward adjourned the meeting at 7:38 p .m. 

4 

GARLAND S. DOYLE 
INTERIM CITY CLERK 



RESOLUTION 

#2 



City of Pontiac Resolutlon for Leona Smith 

WHEREAS, It is the sense of this legislative body to pay proper tribute to individuals of remarkable character 
whose lives have been dedicated to uplifting, inspiring and empowering the community; and; 

WHEREAS, it is feelings of the deepest regret that the Pontiac City Council moums the passing of Leona 
Smith, a giving and loyal member of this community; and, 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith was bom and raised in Detroit, Michigan where she was educated in the Detroit 
Public School system and attended Lewis Business College and Oakland Community College; and, 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith at a vety young age was exposed to the joyful sounds of spiritual songs, as her 
grandmother was her first music teacher; and, 

WHEREAS, 
ministry; and, 

Leona Smith since the age of 14, was incessantly and unselfishly committed to the music 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith was married to the late Rev. Dr. Solomon Smith Sr., who served as pastor of New 
Hope Missionary Baptist Church in Pontiac, Michigan for 39 years; and, 

WHEREAS, 
2006; and, 

Leona Smith after devoting 27 years of faithful service, retired from Leo Burnett Advertising in. 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith's musical talents allowed her to transcend to immeasurable heights and to serve in 
various distinguished roles including; Minister of Music at New Hope Missionary Baptist Church for 39 years, a 
music class instructor for her district, a teacher for the Metropolitan District Association, Music Coordinator for the 
Crystal lake Disllict Association for 25 years, Musical Coordinator of the Wolverine State Baptist Convention (the 
last 12 years), a musician for the Wolverine State Women's Auxiliary, a recently appointed organist for the National 
Baptist Convention's Woman's Auxi I iary and chairperson of the Crystal Lake District Ministers Wives and Widows; 
and, 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith also served as a loyal, assistant Sunday School instmctor who taught Tuesday night 
Bible Study sessions, was a phenomenal orator who was privileged enough to be asked to speak at many Women's 
Day programs, women's workshops and retreats, in Pontiac, Saginaw, Flint and Detroit; and, 

,VHEREAS, Leona Smith received countless awards, some include; the 2008 "Pillar of Strength" award from 
her church, for loyal and dedicated sc1vice, the Pontiac Musicians Ministry Fellowship Award of Appreciation, the 
"Minister's Wife of the Year" award, the "Living Legend" award from the Sisters Keepers organization, the 
Wolverine State Nurses Award of Dedication and Faithfulness in 2013 and was a two-time award recipient from the 
Wolverine State Congress of Christian Education for dedicated service in the music ministry: and, 

WHEREAS, Leona Smith often loved to reference her favorite scripture, Romans 12:l, "I beseech you 
therefore brethren, by the mercies of God, that ye present your bodies a living sacrifice, holy, acceptable unto God, 
which is your reasonable service." 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Members of the Pontiac City Council and members of this 
great community will greatly miss Leona Smith, as her life was a portrait of service, a legacy that will long endure 
the passage of time and will remain as a comforting memory to all those whose lives she touched; we give our 
sincerest condolences to the family and friends of Leona Smith. 

Kermit Williams, President 

Ramlolph Carter, Pro-Tem Patrice JYater111a11, Co1111cilwoma11 

D011 Woodward, Cm111cil111a11 Mary Pietila, Co1111cifwo111a11 

Gloria Miller, Co1111cilwo111m1 Doris Taylor-Burks, Co1111cilwo111rr11 



RESOLUTION 

#3 



( 'lT\' ( )I-< PONTI A< ' 
Ucp~trtment of Building Safety & Plannjng 

Phrn ning Division 
1"1-iStl \\'11u,l11Hnl ,h't'1111e I l'onliar, 1\11 ~Inn 

T: l 111. '/SIUHOII I I-': 241'1. 758.21l27 

Mayor Deirdre W11t,·rm1111 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

HONORABLE IVIAY0R, COUNCIL PnESIDENT, AND CITY COUNCIL 

VrnN GUSTAFSSON, PLANNING MANAGEn 

THROUGH THE OHICE OF DEPUTY MAYOR - JANE 8AIS· 0 1SESS/\ 

ZMA 1.8-10 ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

l{AREN DANIEL, OWNER I JAMES TREVOR DANIEL, APPLICANT 
99 S. JESSIE STREET I PIN 64-14-28-383-013 
R-1 ONE FAIVIILY DWELLING lO 

R-2 TWO FAMILY & TERRACE FAMILY DWELLING 

JANUARY 20, 2019 

The City of Pontiac is in receipt of applica tion ZMA 18-10 for a Zoning Map Amendment [rezoning] parcel 
64-14-28-383-013. At the November 28, 2018 meeting, the Planning Commission recommended to City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Map Amendment. 

The 6,780 sq. ft. site is located on the east side of S. Jessie Street, approximately lS0 feet north of 
Auburn Road. The applicant requests a rezoning from H-1 One Family Dwelling to H-2 Two Family & 
Terrace Family Dwelling. The legal non-conforming duplex provides a quality, safe, updated rental to 
Pontiac residents. The rezoning would benefit the residents by providing a stable, sustai nable 
neighborhood and provide tenants to reside in a duplex dwelling unit that is properly zoned. A two family 
apartment building is a permitted use in the R-2 Two Family & Terrace Family Dwelling zoning district. 

The subject site is located on a single parcel with direct vehicular access from S. Jessie Street. The 
surrounding area consist of two and single family dwelling units to the north. A vacant parcel and a 
multiple family building to the east and southeast, respectively. A vacant commercial building to the 
south and single family dwellings to the west. 

Abutting properties to the east are zoned R-l One Family Dwelling c1nd H-2 Two Family & Terrace Family 
Dwelling. South of subject site is zoned 11-1. We':>t of the site is zoned C-1 Local 13usiness and to the north 
is R-1 zoning district. 

The proposed Zoning Map Amendment does reflect and adhere to the Master Plan's policies to 
strengthen existing res idential neighborhoods, provide diverse housing choices, and ensure residential 
development complement and enhance the character of existing neighborhoods and have a positive 
effect on property values. 



I he Pontin<.. City Council 111u:,t c.on!:>ide, any of the followi11g critPrid [sPclion (,.80~, /\-Jj that apply lo a 

dccisio11 to anl!!lid ll ,c, om, ici l Zoning Map [Section 6.804]. To assist the City Council i 11 its evalualio11, WP 

offer t he fo llowing rational for your consideration. 

1. Consistency with the goals, policies and o/Jjectives of the Moster /Jlcm and a11y sub-area plans. If 
conditions have changed si11ce the Master Pion was adopted, consistency with recent 
development trends in the area she,// be considered. 

As described in the Master Plcrn, this project is consistent wit h the goals, policies, and 
objectives of the City's Master Plan. 

2. Compati/Ji/ity of the site's physical, geological, hydrological nnd other environmental feotures 
wil'h the uses permitted in the proposed zoning district. 

The site is fully developed so it's geological, hydrological, and other environmental features 

are no longer present on the site. 

3. Evidence the applicant cannot receive a reasonable return on i11vestment through developing the 
properly with one (1) or more of the uses permitted under the current zoning. 

The applicant did not provide evidence that they could not develop the property with a single 
family dwelling unit or a community center. It is clea r that demolition and development costs 

will not provide a reasonable return on investment. 

4. Compatibility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with surrounding 
11ses and zoning in terms of Janel suito/Jility, impacts on the environment, density, nnture of use, 
traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastrncture and potential influence 0 11 property values. 

The existing duplex apartment building is compatible with uses allowed within the R-2 zoning 
district and will not negatively impact neighborhood density, traffic or property values. 

5. The capacity of Ute City's utilities cmcl services sufficient to accommodate the uses permitted in 
the requested district without compromising the health, safety and welfare of the City. 

Existing City utilities are provided and have sufficient capacity for the duplex. 

6. The capo/Jility of the 5treet system to safely ond efficiently accommodate the expected irnffic 
generated by uses permitted in the requested zoning district. 

S. Jessie Street is a City Local Road. The existing duplex will not impact the ability of this 

street and Auburn Hoacl to handle existing or potential traffic. 

7. 7'he boundaries of the requested rezoning clistrici- ore reasonable in relationship to surroundings 
and construction on the site will /Je a/Jle to meet the dimensional regulations for Uie requesied 
zoning clisl'rir.t. 

Tlte boundaries of the rezoning are reasonable in relationship to surroundings and zoning 

district dimensional requirements. 

2 



8. If" 1eto11i11u i.\ cipprop1iul1!, 1/w re(Juesied lCJIIIIHJ tli.\llH Ii.\< omfr/('recJ /u /Je 11,ri11· CJ{Jf!/0/Jriolr• 

from the City's pPrspec.tive l/11111 m ,othet zoning district. 
Wilh all the previow, fi11ding!, of fact, lhe bounddr ic~!> of llw propo!>ed R-J. 1011i11g di!,trict .ire 

reaso11a1Jle frorn tile City's perspec,tive and comply with t lw vision frnrnd in thr City's Master 
Plan. 

9. If the request is for u specif ic use, rezoning the fond is considered l o /Je m ore appropr iate than 

amending the list of permitted or specia l land uses in the cun ent zo11ing district to allow the use. 

It would be inappropriate to amend the zoning texl for H-l One Family Dwelling district w ith 
its primary goal of crec1ting set t ings for single family resiclentic1f neighborhoods to allow two 
family apartment buildings within the zoning district . 

10. The requested rezoning will not create an isolated or incompatible zone in the neighborhood. 

The proposed rezoning does not create an isolated or incompatible zone within the 
neighborhood, since the proposed rezoning located near other R-2 zoned parce ls and 
commercial used parcel. 

3 



LIVI/\ J8 10 • lo11 i11g Map A111e11d111e11t 

/\dclress: 99 S lcs~ie St1eel 

Parcel: 611 -llJ -28-383-013 

Resolution 

Whereos, l he lity has received an t1 pplicatio11 for <1 Zoning M ap An 1c 11dmcnt for 99 S Jessie Street, 

irlent ifiecl as PIN Gil -14-28-383-013 from Karen Daniel, Owner and James Trevo r Daniel, Applicc111t is for 
the rezoning of the aforementioned p;ircel; and 

Whereo:,, The Planning Division has reviewed the appl icant's rezoning request i11 regards to the City's 

Master Plan and the request conforms to the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 

Whereas, The Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request and the requirements set 

forth hy Section 6.804 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Planning Division has determined the 

aforerne11tioned request a11d proposed intended use of the property complies with the City of Pontiac 
Zoning Ordinance; and 

Whereas, In accordance wit h the procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it 

relates to Zoning M ap Amendments, the request has undergone lhe required: Technical Review, Public 

I !earing, and Planning Commission Recommendation; and 

Whereas, On November 28, 2018, a Public Hearing was held, and in consic.Jcration of publ ic opinion, the 

Planning Cornrnission recommends City Council approve the Zoning M ap Amendment request for 99 S 

Jessie Street, approving the change fron1 lite current H-1. One Family Dwelling District to H-2 Two Family 
& Terrace Family Dwelling District; and 

Now Therefore, Be It Resolved, That the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 

Colllmission recommendation fo r the Zonin8 M ap Amendment {ZMA l 8-l0) reque~l for 99 S Jessie 
St1 eet, ribo know11 as PIN 64-14·28-383-013, to amend the currenl sile zoning from H-J. One Family 

Dwelling District to R-2 Two Family & Terrace Family Dwelling District. 







Date: 

p II 

Cii:-/ oi i:'oni:iac 

I l 

mendme t 

Clffic-~ of L;nd IJsF- anri Str;:,tegic Pl;nn i 1·,g 

£PqSu Wooclwarcl .1-wr-:.,. j•'ont1c1c, 11111 !183!12 

T: 2l13, 758. 2300 r-: 211,8. 758. 281.7 

c,. ,~. 
\ j ()fiic<? U.;e Only J 

f F Number: L· •,:, : .:_:-, •J 
----'------- • ••. -, .: f 

l1osi.rnclions: Co1nple1ed aµplicalivns with aJJJJl OJJriale fee shall l,e subwirtcd to the Office Df L,rn<l U:;e 11 n<l Strategic 
Pl~nning at least 30 d:1ys µrior to the regularly scheduled Plaiming Commission 1oeeti11g. Applications must be complete in 
all respects with suppo, ti.JJg dvt:t11rm1ts such~~ site phm, proµc1ty w1 \'ey <:It". Pl~ruuug sta ff will ~che<lule the application for 
considcrntion by the Plnnning Com111i ssion in accordance with the at1ache<l 1.d1edulc. Incomplete applications will d,:,lay the 
review µrocess. 

8,pr,lic;;.nt (i:,le21se: t)i'illt or i•vtJ,:.)_ 

Name 

,__A_d_d_r_e_ss __ _,_~--~~··_·'.~i_( ~ ,;,, , _,' __ _ 

Cily ':. ,· , 
t-----------1---- ' ' 

Stace '; / 

ZJP Code 

Telepho 11e 
_. --------~------- ----- ~ ----- -------------l 

I Cell: ... I ra;: : 
.. . . 

E-Mai l 

N? rn ~ of I' !·•}pc•sed J) •'.!Velopmem~: ____________________ _ 

The subj ed J)fO))erty is location at_'---~--~··_.:_.~··-~)~!---~-- Oil tbe ),) / s .' E I w side of ~~~- _, ~' ~c .-_ __ _ 

between ,l-·,, · ,.- ,,,./ mid -·-·. · 1/' ?··, - -~-------

, • }· ! / • 
! ,, t_ •. ~ I •• :-.,../-!·::._. -· ..... ., -.... ·.,"-

I,. 

f 1w,Jp 1J.i•~~i ~: 1iing Dji' i_rir:t. ~--'-------------------



: ~ '· 
----------·--------------.-~.--: ...... , r , i";ll"/,1,.-(.. 

I I 
...... .O:· ' 

, · 
•.' 

City 

Sta(e 

/, -, 
-----+------~-'---~---'~- -==-=--.. ~ - -~--------------------------

ZIP Cod2 

Tel2phone 

' , 
' I 

l·"tain: 

E· Hail :, .... : :. /, .. _ . .,. ; -r.~, ~~ 1,1~:.· ':. :~~·--/•.r 
'-:-'l_c..-. ~--~~~-------------------' 

J.J·-~ Y,J ·.:. il1 •: ___ Owner _L Ageut/rep. of ti.le owner ___ C tl'.e,· 

1.,h.~ ,:,c•:,p,:1s.~d ~\1Dl bi! us~C!. i:°·Jr L11,~ f(•iic\:/ing purp·Js~ (pr~,,rd~,;:; .::it:-:h 1:i ~t~~i! ':S pcssibi.~ ·1.1 l1~l,! 
ph•Jl•Jgr~phs, sk-~t-::11-~s, site pi2;us, ·dtitt-~u dac:um-~uts, et,::.). 

- , I I ' ·· .. -'?-1- ,_;, 11<~ .r:./~ ~ t:.! 

~~ ·2.~ t~ -~ ~ ·,~f s,J~ :," . .3r ,~t-?. ~:0 .:n g hf~p }.jjJ 2-1~~0:-~r,~, p~ ri:~ •~JJ.g_rtJ u~~ L-!. ~u:o.:~.r. ~: ~--'t i.::b. {t,~ :h~, -\0.,:L 
i~.:;::· 1~fi t ~f tt. .~ ~ t.:t-~D.} ff; -•~D ·L j s -;.pp i·,)v,:.j ~nci -~:'Jli £J .~l- ;b ~-.i g,~ ·:.rill G Ji "t.1 .~ ~,~·L_·lrf1-~t•i':~ 1 : .. ~ -~h :~ j:: b L:-:: 
·H, ~h~'= ~ -~ ~- u ,iJ,:., · tb ; 1:-::,J jj '?.].-t/ 1·i ~t:i·s •J:~ •Jft: ~!.- ~~ :!.!.-~ .:r- r 1-: ~~~-·:,:!d L:~ ·(b ~ ~✓; -::i ~ ! l~/ : .!.:' •~:- ~ sii\:!. 

---- -----·-- - ·- -

S:au r'.f \{1d.1ga,, 
Cninlf)• ofOaJ:lo,w' 

;-:. -~ --
/ ..... ._.----~ I 

' _,/ 

On this __ day of , A.LJ., 2{} _ _ , befo, e t1Je pe,umally apr<a., rd rll.i! abm•e H1J111e,f yers()11. who !Jr..·ir.g d11lJ rwvrn, .~tared l,dsh£ has rc•od 
rhc/01 cgoing applicaltO'I, by /iimt/1er signM. C!id hww tlte co11U111S r/;e.1 eof. and 1!,01 the $Vme is 111,c of hitr11t1 0 1i n J.1wdrdgc~, L.tcepf ns 10 1he nw;ros 

tl1£rci11 slated 10 b_... i:pon iu{C1rn1JJ.1ion on.d be.Ji..:/ 011J 5'1 a( 1(1 //u'J5C t1:111fc'5 Id/she btl,r-,•es If robe 1, ue 

Nc,M,) Fr,blic, Ur,.'.h-'-" · 1: i • ··••;. ;,... ,gan 
1t~1· Cwn111i.55ion bpiies· _ _ _ 



, • .: ,, t 

90 ,_-.::2·: .£ ~ (;•,Jr,, :;:,. (scs . .,;1 1JEJ \ ... ,· -· :2 11 1 
'/ ;,:•c:nse I ~,- ,_I ;:.fl..~ '-: :.:: "I i C. ~tl} .... 

Por!1_ic1c/~ L.1il:Ji(1Q S;feL:. cjn~J P :inning 1 1&pc.nl1p3:·d . 11-ds ciupi0;.. • ; I c~ :1.ii ,J·:: iO :,i:\ '..:i:; ..:aT3, 
1.1pdstao :1i cl nigl~ qu.:ilrty (,;1,tc,:2- ro Ponii:,c re~1liE.nts. ht101-i n~1 8S t:. J:;J2ls ii"ur, · s C'. 1·.-,;17 
::tcHU:':' 011;: 1 1,Jo1" GonfirminQ lo i:::2 i)enciii u·:e shy ljy r.::1 ncving 1J1e :;o;_s,·l.ic,I er, pc=;nr1snsni 
oispl~1Gs,r,,;nt c: ·1 ff1i":"1ily 2hoL-lCi c:n ur-ic,i"1u,·1:.:i.1e s1.•-:::1't 01-;c,_,,· :ii':C• cir:,11~£1ge ·118 1~ui1cii1·-g Y!.;:;.-s i·i",1:,., 
:G%. 

::us ._:'.} -1·.~, -~,&:~s:1 SCl0 3'Sl-l: l1Q ;:1·ccc:ss ~,_r":~: ,·1·1~1 si9,1i:ic91~t ;,l'/C1\/8•·1-;S:i ;: bL ,:,~s 1:0 Yl·:.c :-:::cc-1'1) 
Ce1,1s,· ! rn, ,,.,illing •.o bdr,g or tGm: .. nls 1Yiio ir1osi lc1ncilot"d3 \--:~w ic: r,OL ;Jg 1_iillin;1 •:c 211311 Loi,< witr:. 
F,s ir currer,ll~, Stands ii 99 S. Jessie e11.sr i)Ccornes ove,· 50% dc=rm196ci Cc·.l!Sing i, ,o i"9"Bi"' i)1:,.c;< 
10 Stoncl~-i"Ci F~·i one rar,1iIy ,,._1il! IJe psn-,·1cd ienily ciisplE,ceci f1·(x11 i",1~, builoii-i9. 5y cnc:.n9i119 il ,c F;~ 
I 1:/i ll l:;s BIIOV•/8(1 ·,c l<8ep ii E-S a. C.:u1Jle:: c,r,ci lu/OLll(i IJ8 Bi)t3 -.0 p:ovicis c.cco,·,1rncc,E don l_(J & "t81lc-fr 

, 1 11:ls •8JJE,.i:·s e•·e ;_1,1der"•'<'1~'-

:-·,s ,s,· 8s e,1~, ilG.gaiive i1•,1pact 011 !lie ciiy Oi' su·e21; r oo nm see Ell~'- 11 is cui":·e,Td~' oei,1~ usec ts 
E c"u1Jle::. 1=:cir,, c, txacticc=,i Stc,i",Ci;Joi,1t ihere 1,,.101_,i(i noi be c:.ny ci1a1~sss io ;101,16"8i"yti1i1:Q is 
:::u:rc:nd~1 •J2i11g udli;_ec:. -,-nis c1~fn[;e , .. 1ou1c: only iJa 2. :Jrnacdve BC1.ic,1 io e,1sLI,t0• :XOtec-,.i::;,·: io 
one oi the t211ci.11ts c:.t E.. fwu,·e ciE..18. 



l l) 
t ') -, ·, ( ' 

I t>f I 

i 1 c 

I I~ !>'f,,f i;o; 

1:;,:1,1 

;, 0 

f'·ll'-td Sk,:ld, View 

<.ily c,f f'<J11th,c (1;-1] 

Pa;;-a f'dnt LJyot,t: 2 i:er 1Jc,g~ 
I'll~: M·2B-38::I-0b 

1°nlN"f D/-.'l'E: 1.l/ S/201~< 

,, 

L·J,' 
11 ) ~• 

11 /5/2018, 2:22 f-(vi 



99 S. Jessie 



RESOLUTION 
#4 



( I f'Y Of< l'ONTIA< 
Orpa r t11u:11I of Buildin~ Saf(•ty l.~ Planuin~ 

PLANNING DIVISION 
.JI 1'>11 WnodwJr,1 Awnm I l'urrliac, l\ll •IX.11} 

I: 21 IX, 7~!UXOO I F: 2•llUiK nin 

1Wayor Deirdre IV11terma11 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

History 

Honorable Mayor, Council President, aml City Council 

Vern Gustafsson - Planning M anager 
Through the Office of Deputy Mayor - Jane Bais-DiSessa 

Amending the Development Agreement for the Henry Ford IVledlcal 
Center Sigus, Village at Bloomfield 

January 20, 2019 

At the December 28, 2016 meeting, the City Council approved several amendments to the original Development 
Agreement for Bloomfield Park to reflect the Master Plan envisioned by Reclico for the Village at Bloomfield, which 
includes sign updates. One of the changes involved a request for wall signs on the parking deck adjoining a future 
medical o ffice building, The City Council elected not to take action on the parking deck signs to allow the specific sign, 
location, and tenant to be presented at a future meeting. 

Amendment Request 

Henry Ford Medical Center in conjunction with Redico, received approval from the Joint Development Council [JDC] 
for wall signs in compliance with the allowable sign area on June 20, 2018, Subsequently, on November 28, 2018, the 
JDC considered a revised sign proposal from Henry Ford Medica l Center to allow additional signs on the adjoining 
parking deck [see attached correspondences and me Memorandum]. 

Two 14 ft. x 81 fL Il luminated wall signs are proposed near the top of t he parking deck on the west and south 
elevations. The location of the two wall signs will be placed at a height not lo exceed 88 ft. 1.5 in, The Deve lopment 
Agreement allows a height of no higher than four stories or 58 ft. for an office building and wall signs are not to be 
illuminated. The proposed 2,643 sq. ft. total sign area for the Henry Ford Medica l Center exceeds the 800 sq. ft. sign 
area allowed per building by the Development Agreement as amended. 
In discussions of this agenda item at the November 28th JDC meeting, the JDC voted to approve the additional signs 
and locations as submitted subject to: 

1. Provide dimming features to lower the intensity of sign illumination; 
2. Install timers on the parking deck signs, and; 
3. Seek an Amendment to the Development Agreement for the additional signs. 

Hecommendation 

W e suggest the City Council discuss the specific amendment request for t he Henry Ford M edical Center sign 

request at the Vi llage at Bloomfield and authorize the City Attorney to prepare an am endment to the 

Development Agreement for the M ayor ancl City Counci l signatures. 



December 5, 20 I fl 

Pontiac City Cieri< 
47450 Woodward 
Pontiac, Ml 4834? 

Regard ing: Henry Ford Medical Center and Parking Structure 

Hobbs+Blacl< Project #: 18605 

Properly Address: Village al Bloomfield 
1961 S. Telegraph Road 

Building D, Medical Office Building and Parl<ing Structure 

Request: Amendment to the Development Agreement 
For Additional Signage Area and Mounting Height 

Dear Council Members : 

Pursuant to the November 28, 2018 Joint Development Council meeting, we are asl<ing the City of 

Pontiac to review the request to amend the Development Agreement for aclclitional signage area and 
signage height. 

The attached leller from Hobbs+Black dated September 27, 2018 provides a summary of the changes 
requested regarding signage. Per the JDC's recommendations in their approved motion, a dimming 
feature will be p rovided to adjust the intensity of the illumination, and timers will be installed on the 

parking deck signage. 

A copy of the JDC Memorandum from the November 28th mealing is attached !or reference, as well as a 
site plan and drawings illustrating the proposed signage. 

We believe this signage will be an important waylinciing feature for this medical otlice building ancl we 
urge the council to recommend approval of the amendment of the cfevelop111ent a9roe111ent to the ,JDC. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Dillenbeck 

Vice President 

TMD/u,nm 



l'rolil: 

Ile: 

JDC Memorandu 

November iO, L018 

PaU-i Voelker, Director ol Planning, Building & Ordinance 
Vern Gustafsson, Pontiac Planning Manager 

I lenry Ford Medical Center and Parking Strlll.ture 

Prope1 ty Addresses: /\ct 42~ Transfe1 red Area 

Request: Sign Review for additional signage for the Henry Ford Medical Center and 
abutting parking structure 

Amenities: 84,000 sq. ft. office bu ilding ;:111d 345,257 sq. ft. 8 level parking structure 

Legal Description: Village at Bloomfield Development Properly, Tier C (570 ft. from 
Telegraph Rel). 

Zoning: T-C, Town Center zone district. A medical office building is a permitted 
principal use and a parking structure is a permitted accessory use 
pursuant to the Town Center Ord inance 

Background : 

At the June 20, 2018 meet ing, the Joint staff report for the Henry Ford Medical Center noted 
that the two signage areas near the top of the parking decks indicated on the west and south 
elevations were not permitted per Section 7.d.2. of the Development Agreement. The JDC 
approved the Henry Ford site plan subject to the condition that they submit an application for 
any future parking deck signage. It was noted that an amendment to the Development 
Agreement would be required for any additional signage that exceeded the m;:iximum signage 
area and/or signage height allowed. 

The JDC has rece ived a request from Redico to amend the Development Agreement to allow 
the I lenry Ford Medical Center at the Village at Bloomfield the opportunity to add additional 
signage area for that tenant and to allow thE! addit ional t wo signs to be located on the upper 
floor of the parking deck. 

Signage: 

Wall signage is subject to the term s of the /\mended Development Agreement which 
establishes the combined sign area not to exceed 800 sq . ft. for the building and parking 
structure per the allowable wall sign chart. On June 20, 2018, the applicant received approval 
for .5 wall signs thal t otal 375 sq. ft. 

1 



Nuv,i111l,r, JO, 1011: 

Slgnage Review --Henry Ford Mediral Center 

I wo ,iddilion;-i l l ,134 ~r wall sign~ .irt> proposed 1w.i1 tlw top 01" tlw adjoining 11.1rki11g deck 011 
lhe we~t c111d ~outl1 elevci liuns lo total l,643 ~CJ- ft. whir h exceeds the 800 sq. ft. or 110 1110,P 

than 6 % of the building's fac;ad e as allowed hy Section 7.d.3.a of the 1-ir~I /\11H:!ndr11ent lo tlw 
Development Agreement. In addition, the two wall signs will be intNmilly illuminated and 
located al a height of 88 ft. on tile west elevation aml 8 L fl. 011 the south elevation which 
exceed the provisions noted in Section 7.d.2 as follows: 

2. Woll signs placed on any building shall not exceed the height of the building, and in no 
case shall wall signs be located above four (4) stories or al a height greater them fifty
eight (58) feet, whichever is less, except for signs Uwt identify the name of the hotel or 
an office building and ore designed os an integral part of the architecturol design of the 
building. Building identification signage shall not be illuminated except for a movie 
theater, marquee sign, or o hotel sign located no higher than five (5) stories or at n 
height not greoter than seventy-one {71) feet, whichever is less. 

lo limit the potential of any negative visual intrusion into the residential neighborhoods, the JDC 
may want to consider requiring the internal illumination of the signs to be capable of dimming the 
intensity of the illumination and installing timers should the signage be determined to negatively 
impact those residential properties in direct line of sight with the parking deck signage. 

Planning Summary: 

Based on a review of the sign plan documents, it is recommended that the JDC consider under 
what conditions signage approval for the parking deck signage may be granted for the revised 
signage plan for the Henry Ford Medica l Center signage, subject to: 

1. Providing dimming features to lower the intensity of the illumination. 
2. Insta lling timers on the parking deck signage. 
3. Seeking an amendment to the Development Agreement for additional signage. 

2 



HOBB BLA< K 

September 27, 2018 

Joint Development Council 

Vi llage at Bloomfield 

425 Agreement 

Pontiac City Cle1k 

47450 Woodward 

Pontiac, Ml 48342 

Bloomfield Township Clerk 

4200 Te legraph Road 

P.O. Box 489 

Bloomfield Hills, Ml 48303 

Regarding: Henry Ford Medical Center and Parking Structure 

Hobbs+Black Project#: 18605 

Property Address: Village at Bloomfield 

19G1 S. Telegraph Road 

Building D, Medical Office Building and Parking Structure 

Request: Amendment to the Development Agreement 
For Additional Slgnago Area and Mounting Height 

Dear Council Members: 

Following the Sile Plan Review for the Henry Ford Medical Center and Parking Structure , we are 

requesting additional signage area and mounting height for the two wall mounted signs located at the 

upper level of !lie parl<ing structure. The purpose of this request is clue to the medical use of the building 

and the impo1tance of wayfinding for the patrons coming to the facility. 

Per the Development Agreement, Section 7.d.2: 

Wall signs placed on any buildi11g shall not exceed the height of the building, and in no case shall 

wall signs be located above four (4) stories or at a height greater than fifty-eight (58) feet, 

whichever is less, except for signs that identify the name of the hotel or an office building and are 

designed as an integral part o f the architectural design of the building. Building lclentifica lion 

signage shall not be illuminated except for a movie theater, marquee sign, or a hotel sign located 

no higher than five (5) stories or at a height not greater than seventy-one (71) feet, whichever is 
less. 

As shown on the attached drawings, the top of the wall mounted signs are intended to be integrated wilh 

the design of the parking det:k by aligning the top of the signage with the top of the park ing structure 
parapet which is located 88' .. 1 ½" above grade level. 



\111!. !i• 1 I ,,,111111i, 1,1 
t{e•1uw- l fw .l"11P.11drn 11 l, ! "i1-<1. •I 1r u, r,I 1-!lll ·mr>rd 
f'HgB ' 

The Amended Development Agreement fwther states that the combined sign area shall not exceed 800 

square feet for the building and paI king structure. Building signage proposed during the Site IJlan Review 

incluclecl five wall signs totaling 375 square feet. As shown on the attached draw ings, the two adclitional 
signs located at the upper level of the parking structure are 1,134 square feet each. 

The proposed signs are located a significant distance, approximately 600 feet, from the puhlic street. The 
sightline from the Telegraph l<oad to the meclical building is also obscured by the mature trees that fill the 

existing wetlands to the south of the building. The size and mounting height of the proposed signs are 
intended to provide visibility from the public street to help guide the users of this medical facility to their 
intended destination to fulfill their healthcare needs. 

We urge the council to take these fac tors into consideration when reviewing this request for an 

amendment to the development agreement. 

Sincerely, 

Tom Dillenbeck 
Vice President 

TMD/dmm 

Enclosures: Site Plan and Signage Drawings 



+ 
Village at Bloomfield 

Building D, Medical Office Bui lding 

<&fF 
[ N GINHR~ 
,n,11 , ,,., ,u , 
l .\'-Ul~!.. f.HHH-• 
t.,•,t ltl,\.\;°' ' '-' . ...... ........ , .. 
/ : :· ;:,,-;.- ''! 

t<ot~• .,.,... ,.. ' ' ' 

-• . -
~ '• . . . 

,;Ep,.1; 
- · -

• ,,·n• • , ...... , 
' '• " ~• I ~ • 

~I:"""' ,.~.,__:-=----_-,I ; .. : .. ::-· ·. 

fat•·•••tv .,,_·:11 

I.,.,..,, t•r .,,.~.'~ • . 

' . , ..... 
,., .. ,., , 

:::': i\•i 

' " ·-· ' . 



Village at Bloomfield 
Bui ldi11g D, Medical Office Building 

9tW·:c ------------------------------t'IJri \"t< r 

r.,~ 
,ro· 

J_ J__ 

t, f·r• 

- - - ,_, 
HENRY FORD i 

_ _ ____ MfdicalSenterJ 
Wall Mot,.,(• oty (?.) '! , : , . 1 :· , , , 

(()l'A•A~f'(1} .l \'/AllJlt;,vllf • !, ~' 5'..a.~ • ,r .,-V.• I"" (~H ",i.} 
- 1 r Cl,, 6 1'C•·a '°""~,-.1...,1 .,r,.·, f .~;r • ...,,,.J~11 "' l·t,IJ 
· t ,.1~o,1 f, ,-rtft l .tirtr "~trl:f:~ 1'!4'-J.i)l1 ' "---<·~ 

F,•;: .~ .t 11.'"fC. l.llr¥ /,..-,,..1l '1/jA ~1 rflfll 
-,&,.:;. ,,u-~<..l,~• vn,.!-<T l)t , . .i~ , , ....... ,~ 
· I 1,11,1-,;_.,,1,t.'l'l,.,:~"el Ht', 
• ,\l'lr'-t,._1,;,,::,1t l-~,.•!:-:" C1> l t V(J; 

Doy Nlghl 

~ 
• I 

I ., 1• 1· 

-'-
-r 

!-:, .. tc 
I 

' J!•." 
HtN"t f s-r:ll 
f .»'lri•J CA!IJI 

INNHll-A< .. 1 
o/•11 • , 
'· .,. 

_, .. , .. .. 
- ••.•,. •<L· 
c=l 1••1 l,-1 •••1 
r-:J •.•••·.,1· 

~ t " '• lo,o. I 

·:·;:0 
, @ 

,:~ 5l 

0 5 



••·•.•,r 

c:-1 (.-) 

~;-J r .... r r 
;:,; i••r _-c_--~1 lfsi.,f.'1' 

I ; : 
~ .. ~ .. ,l : 1 

::::·~ •'i ~' _, UJilLI-'JU-"i-

:,:~ :.'-,• 11 • -·!
~;.;. ~ .i: . ~ 

i 

Village at Bloomfield 
Building D, Medica l Office Ouilding 



RESOLUTION 
#5 



( 'JT\' 01< PONTI A( . 
Department of Huilding Safety & Planning 

Planning Division 
1 IR ISO \\'ooth1a1 d A\'l'otre j l'nn(inr i\1 I 4/IH I 

T: l48.758.280U I F: 241l.7SN.2N2 ! 

,lfayor [Jeinlre Wale1111a11 

TO: I I0 NORJ\OLE MAYOR, COUNCIL PREStDENl, AND Cl'fY COUNCIL 

FrlOM: VERN GUSTAFSS0N, PLANN ING MANAGER 

THROUGM THE OFFICE OF DEPUTY MAYOR - JANE BAIS-DISESSA 

SUBJECT: ZMA18-07 ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 
JRS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LLC 
600 E. Pll<E STREET I PIN 64··14-28-479-017 
n .. 1 ONE FAMILY DWELLING TO R-3 MULTIPLE FAMILY DWELLING 

DATE: JANUAIW 20, 2019 

The City of Pontiac is in receipt of application ZMA 18-07 for a Zoning Map Amendment [rezoning] parcel 

64-14-28-479-017. At the November 28, 2018 meeting, the Planning Commission recommended to City 
Council the approval of the Zoning Map Amendment. The .60-acre site is located on the southwest corner 
of E Pike Street and Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd South. The applica nt requests a rezoning from R-1 One 
Family Dwelling to H-3 Mult iple Family Dwelling. 

The Applicant proposes to convert the former Berea 1=amily Tabernacle of Faith Church into a four or six
unit apartment building. The units w ill be one bedroom or studio efficiency and will have its own 

apartment entrance on the exterior per imeter of the building. The subject site has vehicular access from 
E. Pike Street. The surrounding area consist of a majority of vacant parcels with scattered parcels of single 
and multiple-family dwelling units. 

The subject site and abutting property to the west and north are R-1 One Fclmi ly Dwelling zoning district. 
South of the site is zoned R-1 and R-3, and to east side of Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd South is zoned C-1 

Local Business zoning district. 

The subject site is designated as Traditional Neighborhood Resident ial Land Use Category. The goals of 
this catego1y is to provide flexibility that encourages the positive reuse of properties in strategic locations 
throughout the City and provide a diverse housing stock appealing to a population with a wide range of 
incomes and housing types. 

l 



/onlng Mc.i~/\1nenclnw11l Criteli c1 

City Council 111ml r:onside1 riny of l11e follow ing criterir1 [sedion 6.80tl, /\-J] thal apply to lhe applicat ion in 
making a decision Lo amend the Official Zoning Map [Sect ion 6.804). To assist City Co11ncil in its decision, 

we orfer the fo llowing ra tional for your consideration. 

1. Consistencv with the goals, policies and objectives of the Master Plan and ony sub-area plons. If 
conditions have changed since the Master Pion wos adopted, consistency with recent 
development trends in the area shall l1e considered. 

As described in the Master Plan, this project is consistent with the goals, policies, and 

objectives of the City's Master Plan. 

2. Compatihilitv of the site's physirnl, geological, hydrological and other environme11tol features 
with the uses permitted in the proposed zoning districl". 

The site was previously developed so it's geological, hydrologica l, and other environmental 
features were previously lost. 

3. Evidence the oppliccmt connot receive a reasonable retum on investment through developing the 
property with one (1) or more of the uses permitted under the cvrrent zoning. 

The applicant did not provide evidence that they could not develop the property with single 
family dwelling units, solar energy installation or a community center. It is clear that 
demolition and development costs will not provide a reasonable return on investment. 

4. Compati/1ility of all the potential uses allowed in the proposed zoning district with surrounding 
uses one/ zoning in t·erms of land suitability, impacts on the environment, densitV, nature of use, 
traffic impacts, aesthetics, infrastructure and potential infl(lence on property values. 

The proposed multiple family apartment building will be equal or less intensive as compared 
to the former church. 

5. The capacity of the City's utilities and services sufficient to accommodate the uses µermined in 
the requested district without compromising the heall'h, safety and welfare of the City. 

Existing City utilit ies are provided and have sufficient capacity for the proposed use. 

G. The capability of the streel system to safely and efficiently accommoclote U1e expected traffic 
generated /Jy uses permilted in the requested zoning district. 

E. Pike Street is a City Local Road. The proposed deve lopment w ill not impact the ability of 

this street and adjoining roads to handle potential traffic. 

7. The boundaries of the requested rezoning district are reasonable in relotionship to surroundings 
and construcl"ion on the site will be able to meet the dimensional regulations for the requested 
zoning district. 

The boundaries of the rezoning are reasonable in relationship to surroundings and zoning 
district dimensional requirements. 

2 



8. If II retuniny is uppmp, iole, the requested 1011ing di!,lric i is mmiderr•d lo lw nwrr upInoIn iale 

from ihe City's perspective tlwn unotlwr toning dist, fr l. 
Willi c:1 II \he previous findings of f;icl, ltw bo1111dc11 ie~ of the p1oµosed H-.3 1.oning di~t,ilt drt' 

reasonablr from the City's perspe<.tiv<' .ind cornplv with llw vision found i11 the City's M,,sler 
Plc111. 

9. If Uie rec1uest is for a specific use, rezoning the land is considered to be more oppropriote than 
amending the /isl of permitted or special fond uses in the current zoning district to allow the use. 

It would be inappropriate to a,nend t he zoning text for R-1 One Family Dwelling district with 
its primary goal of creating settings for single fami ly residenti;.i l neighborhoods to allow 
multiple apartment buildings within the zoning district . 

.10. The requested rezoning will not create an isoloted or incompati/Jle zone in the neighborhood. 

The proposed plan does not create an isolated or incompatible zone within the neighborhood 
as it is a reasonable reuse of the existing church building. 

3 



%!Vii\ l8 0/ - Lolliilg M,1p /\111P1Hl11w11t 

Address: 600 I- 11 ikc Strr.P1 
Pa, eel: 64 1'1 28 t\ 79 01/ 

Resolut ion 

Whereos, The City has received an application for a Zoning Map /\mendn1ent for 600 E Pike Street, 
identified as PIN 64-14-28-479-017 from ms l11vestment Prope1ties, Lll. <1nd the applicant's petition is 
fo r the rezoning of the aforementioned parcel; a11d 

Whereas, The Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request in regards to the City's 

Master Plan and the request conforms lo the goals and vision contained within the plan; and 

Whereas, The Planning Division has reviewed the applicant's rezoning request and the requirements set 
forth by Section 6.804 of the Zoning Ordinance, and the Planning Division has determined the 
aforement ioned request and proposed intended use of the properly complies with the City of Pontiac 
Zoning Ordinance; and 

Whereas, In accordance with the procedures outlined in the Zoning Ordinance, Sections 6.802 as it 
re lates to Zoning Map Amendments, the request has undergone the~ required: Technical Review, Public 
Hearing, and Planning Commission Recommendation; and 

Whereas, On November 28, 2018, a Public I learing was held, and in consideration of public opinion, the 
Planning Commission recommends Cily Council approve the Zoning Map A1nendment request for 600 
E Pike Street, approving the change from the current 11-1 One Family Dwelling District zoning to R-3 
Multiple Family Dwelling District; and 

Now Therefore, ae It Resolved, That the City Council for the City of Pontiac approve the Planning 
Commission recommendation for the Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 18-07) request for 600 E Pike 
Street, also known as PIN 6/J -14-28-479-017, to amend the current site zoning from 11 l One Family 
Dwelling District zoning to ll-3 Multiple Family Dwelling District. 

4 

l 



"i 

.. 



Application for Zoning Map 
Arrtendmeni~ 

City uf Pontiac 
Office of Lnnd Use and Strategic Planning 

47Ll~ll Woodward Ave, 1Jont1ac, IVII 48342 
T: 248. 758.2800 r-: 248. 758.282/ 

Propat}1/ProJ· eel Address: 

Sidwell Number: 

,o; I Date: l, I '2, 

<.:, 00 c:. P \ KG. Office Use Only. _ .-, 
PF Number: / S · 0 + 

l11 sfruclious: Con1pletcc.l applications with appropriate fee shall be s11brnitted lo the Office of Land Use and Slrategic 
Planning al least 30 days prior to 1hc rcg11larly scheduled Pla1u1i11g Conuuissioa meeting. Apµlication~ niu,t be cornplt:l~ in 
all respects with supporting docnmcnts s11ch as site plan, property survey etc Planning staff will schcJule the applicalion for 
cnnsidernt ion hy the Plarn1ing Commission in ar.corda11ce with tbr at1acl1ed schedule. lucomplete appl ic~tiuns will delay the 
review process. 

Armlicant (please print or tvpaj_ 

Name R rc,_/! l'>C l I<-•---
c,( . .)R.S I >--1 ~• Q.S-r.111 ,-.. ,...rr \JZ...;__,,r''-·'i' 7/ '-- 'S. l t... C. 

Address /<;;,::.6<c, > {' t <-G- I.J / \ 'r -
City J-;:ttA. J c.:r._: 
State 

i""/• 
ZIP Code lt ~ c,L,(.,, 

Telephone Main: I Cell: . -s·-,5 l. it(.,,'°'-,. C.:., 1 -!. .S I fax: 

E-Mail J(( '-,, /N v"'-- '>7.,·;e(vr p,l,._ ,f'( /l, rlC S, () ','.ti j /c•, , . (. ,, I 

Project and Proµer:tv I nformation_ 

Name of ProposC'd Development_: _________________ _ 

The subject property is location at G,.00 L \"\ Kc on the N ;©_· E / W side or --e..P_\_\_~_l:.._< _ _ S_T __ 
between -<;, /·1"/t<;:IMLL and M1:4 ·T11'-' L'-'7ile:n, ,~ ,,-•(, 

Tbc property is zon ed: 

R.- ~ Proposed Zou iu g District: --~-----------------

It is proposed !hat U_1c property will be used as: 

The suhjcct property is legally described as follows (include sidwell uurubers): 



I'll!) II \ (J\'✓ !11 I I 111111111, lltlll 

I r~c11:1c I B <:!.(l.c. /} I /.\, ,, ' 

1

/\:idr,:~-s +• (,,'< \ _1 ,_) _ W-4-<...'To rJ 

C1t:y -- fc..,, / ti//, -----

. <;tate . /•/ 

(.! LV I.:) 

nP Code 'J <t"~ 'I I::> 
- -------;---- -----------------

1 

("pll: Telephone Main: ·z. Y~, .'> K~-i(:.,_U _ 
F· Moil 

Are you th1~ Owner Agent/rep. of ihe owner ___ (Otb_;_;;, 
\;;.. ,-.:z 
...,Ho,c.t'l 

The proposed wiJI be use<I for i-Le followiug purpose (provide as nlllcl.t def:,il as possible wilb 
)Jltolographs, slcetches, site plaos> writteJJ documents, etc.) . 

.>G:"cC ft-;7'7-?-W-\c:;;).) 

Sale tile rc:isou for ihe Zoniug Map Amend,ucui, partic1darly the rtH11JJlCf ill whicl, rlie City will 
IJenefit 1f the nmendment js approved and wli)' s11cb cb::mge will nol be dctri1oentnl lo tf,e public 
1velf::ire ano/or the proper(y rights of olhcr pec;,)ns lor.atecl i11 th,: vicinity ufil1e site. 

x u= 4""7"~•-K .. J.k;;D 

Signc.1'i:1.we (If f.hl\Jlll;!I" 

Stoh4 of A/idugan 
Cnimty of Oaklmul 

/ .~) 
_J'_--~ ( <__ -

./ Si!)natu,·r-.: of !-\pplicani: (. _.,\ c,.L) 

011 Jltis __ o'oy of _ ___ _ • A.D .. ;o _ _ • btfw t.· mt· pt,sonall),' ,ippco, ~tf tl.e af,o,·t numul ptnon, a/w b1.•111x dul; n, o, 11, Hatl'fl J,,.,fshr has, <"nd 
tlw fuit:going opplicotio,1, by him/li~r signed. and know 1111: o.mknls thereof. a11J that lltf. same i.s 1n.,e oflii.tllit-1 1)h'n kno,\lt·dgF. t!.ti:.crpl O{ lo 1/u:mrtue,., 
1f1ur..m slfltcd 10 be "J>0" htfo, motion and In lit/ nnd son< to thotc ,,wue,s fleAhe htl1il'ef ii 1n hr 111,c 

i,'nrol)' P11hlrc. Oakland County, .Hid,igan 
A~i· Cv111m111iof1 l:..,pirt!s: _ _ _ 

l 



October 2, 2018 

To the Planning Commission: 

•Jllj1ll fl(j .(J\ ( 

1~!x)6 Spiceway 
I 1aS(!r, Ml 48076 

58(1-863-6355 

I am asking to have the pr ope, ty at 600 E Pike St to be re-zoned fro,n R-1 to R-3. The property is 
currently used as a church. My intent is to convert the building to a 4 to 6 unit apartment blli lding 
(pending architectural plnns). The units will be 1 bedroom or studio efficiency units. Each unit 
will h;ive its own entrance on the exterior perimeter of the bui lding. 

I feel this change will be beneficial to the city as it will generate new tax dollars. It will also 
supply much needed affordable, clean housing for residents. The building will get a faceli ft and 
wi ll be visually pleasing to the neighbors. 

Thank you for your consideration. My contact info is in the lellerhead. Feel free to contact n.e at 
anytirne! 

Sincerely, , f) 
Pete Deir / ~ 
JHS Investment Properties, LI C 

Paue I of I 



I u Whrn11 il n1.• y c1111u•rn: 

This letter is to give notification to the appropriate parties the Berea Family Tabernacle of Faith has 

entered i11l0 a Purchase Agreernent to sell the prope1ty at GOO E Pike St i11 Puntiac, Ml to JH~ Investment 

Properties, l.LC. We give per111i ssion to JRS Investment Prope,ties (Pete Deir) to seek re-zoning of the 

properly from HP.sidential to Cornrnercial during his due diligence period. Feel free to contact us al the 

number below with any questions. Thank you! 

r l/11 {\ _ , ~.:;) <..-( 

) I ( ' r r;, 'i I 

Sept 4, 2018 




